
 IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : CRIMINAL NO.    11-551     

v. : DATE FILED:      9/20/11            

MICHAEL JESSE ROBERTS, : VIOLATIONS:
a/k/a “Kevin Wise”             18 U.S.C. § 1001(a) (false statement)

    :  - 1  count)

I N D I C T M E N T

COUNT ONE

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT:

On or about August 22, 2011, in Philadelphia, in the Eastern District of

 Pennsylvania, defendant

MICHAEL JESSE ROBERTS,
a/k/a “Kevin Wise”

in a matter within the jurisdiction of the Federal Protective Service of the Department of

Homeland Security, an agency of the executive branch of the United States, knowingly and

willfully made materially false, fictitious, and fraudulent statements and representations in that

defendant ROBERTS provided a false name of “Kevin Wise,” a false residential address in

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, a false social security number of XXX-XX-3732, and falsely

represented that he was never arrested nor had a criminal record, to arresting officers and agents

of the Federal Protective Service, when in actual fact, his name was MICHAEL JESSE

ROBERTS, he resided in Camden New Jersey, his social security number was XXX-XX-3212,

he had been arrested on twelve prior occasions, and he had been previously convicted of criminal

offenses on twelve prior occasions, all in the state of New Jersey.   

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1001(a).



A TRUE BILL: 

                                                         
GRAND JURY FOREPERSON  

                                                                         
ZANE DAVID MEMEGER
United States Attorney
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